Public Records Office

To: Jean Mendoza

RE: Public Records Request

February 17, 2023

Jean Mendoza
3142 Signal Peak Road
White Swan, WA 98952

Dear Ms. Mendoza.

Feb 17, 2023 at 4:30 PM

Details

The Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency received your public records request on 12/19/2022 for the following:

“access to, and copies of all communications between Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency staff and attornevs, or

state officials regarding laws, rules and regulations that may prohibit regulation of emissions from animal

agriculture.”

An extensive search of agency records revealed no public records responsive to your request. As a result of the search results, and as of the date

above, this agency is closing your request. If you have any questions or concerns please call (509) 834-2050, ext. 102 or email at pro@yrcaa org.

Sincerely,

Pamela erman

Pamela Herman, CPRO | Certified Public Records Officer
Yakima Regional Clean Awr Agency

Direct: 509.834.2050 ex. 102 | Fax: 309.834.2060

186 Iron Horse Ct.. Suite 101 | Yakima, WA 98902
pamela@yrcan org

From: Pamela Herman
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 3:08 PM
To: Jean Mendoza'

Subject: RE: Public Records Request
December 19, 2022
Jean Mendoza

3142 Signal Peak Road
White Swan, WA 98952




Dear Ms. Mendoza.
The Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency recerved your public records request on 12/19/2022 for the following:

“access to, and copies of all communications between Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency staff and attornevs, or
state officials regarding laws, rules and regulations that may prohibit regulation of emissions from animal

agriculture.”

In accordance with YRCAA Adminstrative Code Part C, section 5.0, paragraph 5.2, this letter serves as the agency’s
acknowledgement of your request. The YRCAA number assigned to vour request 1s PRR 2022-061 Mendoza. We are in the
process of identifymng, and reviewing records responsive to your request. We estumate we will be able to provide vou with the

records on or before 02/19/2023.
If you have any questions concerning your request, please contact me at 509-834-2030, ext. 102 or by email at prof@iyreaa.org,

Sincerely,

Famels tHorman

Pamela Herman, CPRO | Certified Public Records Officer
Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency

Direct: 509.834.2050 ex. 102 | Fax: 509.834.2060

186 Iron Horse Ct., Suite 101 | Yakima, WA 98902
pamela@yrcaa org



